

DOCKETED	
Docket Number:	25-IEPR-02
Project Title:	Electricity Resource Plans
TN #:	266871
Document Title:	IEPR 2025 Cover Letter - City Of Vernon
Description:	Cover Letter to indicate that City of Vernon does not have any transmission network at or above 100 kV
Filer:	Aziz Danialian
Organization:	City of Vernon Public Utilities
Submitter Role:	Applicant
Submission Date:	10/28/2025 9:51:44 AM
Docketed Date:	10/28/2025



September 15, 2025

California Energy Commission
Docket Office
Attention: Docket 25-IEPR-02
715 P Street, MS-20
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: Docket 25-IEPR-02 Transmission Planning IEPR

Dear IEPR Committee Staff,

Since 2001, the City of Vernon (COV) has been a Participating Transmission Owner (PTO) with the California Independent System Operator (CAISO) and, as such, has turned over each of its three long-term transmission contracts to CAISO. COV does not own any transmission assets. On May 5, 2022, COV submitted a Notice of Withdrawal from the CAISO's Transmission Control Agreement, effective October 7, 2022. As of October 7, 2022, COV will have terminated each of its three long-term transmission contracts and will no longer be a PTO with the CAISO. COV will continue to operate as a Metered Subsystem (MSS) within the CAISO Balancing Authority Area. COV does not own or operate any transmission circuits at or above 100kV.

A blank copy of the transmission report has been included with the filing as instructed. Thank you for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Todd Dusenberry
General Manager of Vernon Public Utilities